Request for Proposal

Order for Protection system Migration

Project Manager

Questions and Answers
March 14, 2012 
Question:  Is the expectation that CONTRACTOR is required to be on site every business day M-F?  

Appendix IV consulting contract template under section I. DUTIES, provides that “Services will be provided based on a _____[insert agreed upon hourly service arrangement]_____hour work week, with meetings and presentations held during core business hours of 9:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. Monday through Friday; provided that CONTRACTOR may perform duties outside of core business hours and off site at CONTRACTOR’S expense (including all necessary off site equipment, supplies and related costs).
Answers:  CONTRACTOR is required to be on site during normal business day, Monday through Friday, unless prior arrangements are made with the State Court Administrator contract manager.   
Question:  Do the terms “at CONTRACTOR’S expense” mean that no work done on this project outside of normal business hours and onsite is able to be billable towards this project? Or simply that if work is done offsite CONTRACTOR needs to be able to provide its own workspace and supplies?
Answer:  If work is done offsite CONTRACTOR will be required to provide its own workspace, computer, and supplies.  
Question:  Is there a parking permit available to be purchased by CONTRACTOR for the duration of this contract and if yes what is the monthly cost?
Appendix IV consulting contract template under section II. CONSIDERATION AND TERMS OF PAYMENT, provides in part that “It is understood that no funds are being encumbered under this contract for travel and related expenses, and parking and copying”...  
Answer:  Vendors have parking options available by making arrangement through the Department of Administration, Plant Management.      
Question:  How many GB of data is the existing data base?  
Answer:  Just under 2GB of data
Question:  How many tables are in the existing data base?

Answer:  Approximately 40 tables 
Question:  How many active records are in the existing data base?

Answer:    10,505 
Question:  How many inactive/expired records are in the existing data base?  

Answer:  152,268
Question:  Do both the OFP and MNCIS applications reside in the same Data Center (e.g. OET)?
Answer:  Yes.  
Question:  Is the MN BCA required to be the reporting agency to the FBI, or can MNCIS report directly to the FBI while still providing OFP information access to the MN BCA for law enforcement?

Answer:  The Minnesota BCA is the required reporting agency to the FBI.  

Question:  Please confirm that all staff provided by vendor will work 100% in MnSCA offices at 25 Rev Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. St. Paul, MN 55155, throughout the life of the contract?

Answer:  The project manager will office at the Minnesota Judicial Center located at 25 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd, St. Paul, MN 55155.  This position will be required to travel to meetings in locations other than the Judicial Center as needed to meet the needs of the project. 

Question:  The RFP states the following:  “This is a request for proposals that could become the basis for negotiations leading to a contract with a vendor to provide services described in this document,” and “It is anticipated that the OFP migration could result in “sub projects” or related initiatives” Will the selected vendor be precluded from actively pursuing subsequent RFP’s that come out of this project?

Answer:  No, the selected vendor will not be precluded from pursuing subsequent RFPs that arise out of this project.  

Question:  Will “Tyler Technologies” be permitted to submit proposals to this RFP?

Answer: No vendor is excluded from submitting proposals on this RFP posting.  

Question:  Under “Required Skills” listed in this RFP, it states the following:  “Experience in managing large public sector business process reengineering project.”  Is Public Sector experience required or will experience on a “process reengineering project” in the private sector suffice? 

Answer:  Depending on scope and relevance, process reengineering projects in the private sector may suffice for project experience. 

Question:  Under “Project Related Submission Requirements” of this RFP, it states the following:  “Total, not-to-exceed cost, including all travel and related expenses, for Vendor’s proposal.”  Please confirm what information MnSCA expects vendors to provide in order to satisfy the cost requirement in their proposals? 

Answer:  Identify the total vendor proposal.  The proposal total shall include a breakdown of detailed expenses.     

 Question:  Regarding the “Cost” requirement of this RFP, does MnSCA expect vendors to include hourly bill rates or a total fixed price / total budget cost breakdown?

Answer:  See RFP, page 8, VIIII, B., 2., bullet asks for “total, not to exceed cost, including all travel and related expenses, for Vendor’s proposal.  This should include the estimated total hours and the hourly rate.        

Question:  Please confirm that it will be acceptable for vendor’s to provide an all-inclusive hourly bill rate in the cover letter of their proposal, to satisfy the cost requirement of this RFP?

Answer:  The vendor should identify in their proposal what is included in the all-inclusive hourly bill rate and the estimated total number of hours.

Question: Please confirm MnSCA will provide selected resources with work space, and all necessary hardware/software and laptop/desktop computers to perform the responsibilities outlined in this RFP.

Answer:  Minnesota SCA will provide the required desk/workstation and computer with applicable software applications. 

Question:  Please confirm whether selected vendor will be paid on an hourly basis for services provided under this contract, based on MnSCA approved contractor time sheets, or if selected vendor will be paid based on completed/signed-off deliverables?

Answer:  See the RPF, page 17, “Appendix IV, Contract II., B. Terms of Payment.”  The vendor will be required to submit to the SCA contract manager the amount of time worked and hourly rate and the project results accomplished on the first and the fifteenth day of each month for billable costs.

Question:  Please confirm that the MnSCA Project Manager will be responsible for directing the selected vendor’s resource(s) work tasks/assignments?

Answer:  See RFP “Project Team” definition on page 2 of the RFP.  

Question:  Is there any travel expected of the selected vendor resources?

Answer:  Travel will be required as needed to attend meetings, applicable training, or presentations related to meeting the results of the project. 

Question:  Is there an incumbent vendor who is currently, or has previously, been engaged to perform duties similar to the work outlined in this RFP?   If yes, who is the incumbent vendor?
Answer:  No, there is no incumbent vendor.
Question:  Please confirm the exact number of resource MnSCA expects awarded vendor to provide?

Answer:   The project will have certain deadlines and the vendor will need to use whatever vendor resources are required to meet the project deadlines.    

Question:  Does MnSCA have a pre-determined/allocated budget (either hourly billing rate or total project cost) for these positions? 

Answer:  There is federal funding to fund this project.   

Question:  Please confirm that the anticipated utilization of selected resource(s) will be full-time 40 hours per week (excluding State holidays) for the duration of the contract?

Answer:  Yes, the vendor resource will be working full-time.  There is an expectation that vendor will work the required hours to meet project deadlines.  

Question:  Is it MnSCA’s intent to secure resources to perform the tasks outlined in this RFP on a “Staff Augmentations” / “Time and Materials” basis?

Answer: SCA will secure resources to perform the tasks noted in the RFP regarding personnel time and materials as needed to accomplish the goals of the project.

Question:  Will selected vendor resource(s) be required to perform off-hours, on-call support work?

Answer:  On-call support work, such as a “service desk” is not an expectation.  
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